From: Emma Patton [mailto:emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au]

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 2:23 PM

To: Chambers - Ross ]

Cc: Geoff Liggins; Margaret Chan; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Nick Ruskin; 'Jennifer Zadel'; Estha
van der Linden; Leigh Svendsen; Rachel Liebhaber (rachell@hsu.net.au); Michael Robson

Subject: A2014/251 - Aged Care Award 2010

Dear Associate,

| write to confirm that prior to submitting correspondence to the FWC requesting a stay in
proceedings for the Aged Care Award 2010 (A2014/251), | had spoken/emailed the parties included
in this email and confirmed their consent to the request.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to get in contact with me.
Kind regards,

Emma

From: Emma Patton

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 1:34 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Geoff Liggins; Margaret Chan; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; nick.ruskin@klgates.com; 'Jennifer
Zadel'; esthav@business-sa.com; leighs@hsu.net.au; Rachel Liebhaber (rachell@hsu.net.au); Michael
Robson

Subject: A2014/251 - Aged Care Award 2010

Dear Associate,
Please find attached correspondence for matter A2014/251 — Aged Care Award 2010.
Kind regards,

Emma Patton

National Manager, Employment Relations

Leading Age Services Australia Ltd
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29 September 2016

Associate to the Honourable Justice Ross
Fair Work Commission

80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

By email: amod@fwc.gov.au

Dear Associate,
AM2014/251 — Aged Care Award 2010

| refer to the four yearly review in relation to the Aged Care Award 2010 (Aged Care Award)
and to the Directions issued by His Honour Justice Ross on 26 August 2016.

Paragraph 1 of these Directions requires each interested party to file a short submission
confirming the substantive claims being pursued on or before 4pm on Friday 30 September
20186.

Relevant to proceedings in the Aged Care Award are the current proceedings in the Social,
Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010 (SCHCDS Award) where the
parties are currently participating in a series of conferences, which has the potential to
significantly reduce the number of proposed variations and to narrow the issues in dispute.

As a number of applications in the Aged Care Award are similar to claims currently being
discussed in the SCHCDS Award conferences, there is the potential that the outcome of
these conferences may also reduce the number of proposed variations and narrow the
issues in dispute in the Aged Care Award.

To assist the Commission efficiently allocate resources for the Aged Care Award four yearly
review hearing, we respectfully request, with the consent of organisations pursing
applications in the Aged Care Award, that paragraph 1 of the Directions made by His Honour
Justice Ross on 26 August 2016 in relation to the Aged Care Award be suspended until the
conclusion of the conciliation process in the SCHCDS Award.

You incerely,

Emma Patton
National Manager, Employment Relations
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